

# FADI FAOUR ENGLISH INSTRUCTOR

### **CONTACT**

- Nabatieh
- **1** 78 838 737
- ✓ faourfadi7@gmail.com

## **ABOUT ME**

People perceive me as knowledgeable, perhaps reliable. But in my opinion, it's about perspective. Isn't everything a perception? Don't we differ very much in how we see the world? Even in our very own language, we form a unique culture. Now, following the Manuscript of Language, who am I? I'm a regular 44-year-old with enough ambition to make any possible dream true.

Graphologically I tend to enjoy drawing to trigger magic in me. Phonetically, I fail to explain but I can find a song that can.
Syntactically speaking, I Live My Life My Way.
Now, why dig into semantics when I already understood your Intended Meaning?
Away from my Chomskyan obsession, Football takes my free time as I find peace in it.
Finally and as Grice wouldn't let me speak any further, I have too much to aim for, starting

with a thesis. I'm Fadi and this is a part of my perception.

#### **EDUCATION**



#### **EXPERIENCE**

Social Cues

| 2018 - Present | <b>Private tutoring</b> All English skills   |
|----------------|--|
| 2010 - 2017    | <b>The PC Rescue</b> Co-founder, Riverside Hardware, Software, Installation                      |
| 2001 - 2017    | <b>Gemstar financial and reality</b> Founder, San Diego Selling, leasing and managing properties |

| SKILLS                               |   |  |  |  |
|--------------------------------------|---|--|--|--|
| Languages                            | Teaching skills                         |  |  |  |
| English French Arabic                | Course design Tutoring Class management |  |  |  |
| Communication                        | Computer                                |  |  |  |
| Writing One on one Ingroup Listening | Pack office Hardware Networking         |  |  |  |
| Other skills                         |   |  |  |  |
| Negotiation Tactfulness              |   |  |  |  |